
 
Our Intention: To make a positive difference in the lives  

of every student, in every classroom, in every school. 

Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe and Haudenosaunee. 

 

 
 

 
Agenda – Parent Involvement Committee 

Thursday, October 24, 2024 - 6:00 p.m. 
Limestone Education Centre 

220 Portsmouth Avenue, Kingston, Ontario 
Virtual Link: https://bit.ly/LDSBPIC20241024 

 
 
Public Meeting – 6:00 p.m. 
Acknowledgement of Territory: “The Limestone District School Board is situated on the traditional 
territories of the Anishinaabe and Haudenosaunee. We acknowledge their enduring presence on this 
land, as well as the presence of Métis, Inuit, and other First Nations from across Turtle Island. We honour 
their cultures and celebrate their commitment to this land.” 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
3. DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
4.1 PIC Meeting – April 4, 2024 
4.2 PIC Meeting – May 2, 2024 
 
5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES 
5.1 Approval of PIC Bylaws (2024) 
 
6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE 
6.1 Co-Chair Update  - V. Wood / C. Bevens-Leblanc  
6.2 Trustee Update – Trustee Godkin 
6.3 Board Update – Assoc. Supt. Gollogly 
6.4 2SLGTBQIA+ Focus Group – C. Bevens-Leblanc 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE  

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2FLDSBPIC20241024&data=05%7C02%7Csmithe%40limestone.on.ca%7C51741b215ffa42f4bc6f08dce951dfa1%7Ce1f4165febae4d82a73ca0de593830be%7C0%7C0%7C638641785048982303%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=isuzkjejqL%2BuWVMEZwcv5BOJ0GyJQ77wOwgsl%2FzoZ8U%3D&reserved=0


 
Our Intention: To make a positive difference in the lives  

of every student, in every classroom, in every school. 

Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe and Haudenosaunee. 

 

 
 

7.1 Email from PIC Co-Chair to Director, LDSB, submitting motion and amendment on Live Streaming and 
Retaining PIC Meetings for public accessibility, dated 2024-05-08 
7.2 Letter from Director, LDSB, to PIC Co-Chairs and Broader PIC Committee, dated 2024-10-08 
 
8. ASSOCIATION UPDATES 
8.1 KFL&A Public Health – Lisa Lollar 
 
9. OTHER BUSINESS 
9.1 Elections for PIC Co-Chair position  
9.2 Parents concerns regarding EA shortages 
9.3 Promote “PIC Night with Director” on November 21, 2024 
 
10. NEXT MEETING DATE 
Thursday, November 14, 2024, at 6 p.m. 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 



Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  PARENT INVOLVEMENT COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES – April 4, 2024 

Roll Call: 

Members: Staff: 

V. Wood, Co-Chair and Sydenham HS 
S. Bradley, Outgoing Co-chair and 2SLGTBQIA+ Focus Group 
M. Rickey, Bayridge PS 
T. MacDonald, Centennial PS 
C. Innocente, Ecole Maple ES 
M. Chapman, Ernestown SS 
C. Wither, Frontenac SS 
M. Hudson, LCVI/Calvin Park PS 
M. Foster, Module de l’Acadie 
M. Richmond, Odessa PS 
V. Venditti, Polson Park PS 
J. Jodoin, Rideau PS 
S. Gratto, Storrington PS 
K. Mennie, Welborne Ave PS 

S. Gillam, Superintendent  
P. Gollogly, Assoc. Superintendent 
M. Christopher, IT 

 

 

 

 

Trustees: Recorder: 

B. Godkin E. Smith, Administrative Assistant 

Community Members:  

L. Lollar, KFL&A Public Health  



Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

 

 

 

1. Call to Order 
Co-Chair Wood called the meeting to order at 6pm. 

Co-Chair Wood welcomed everyone to the meeting and provided the Acknowledgement of Territory.  

“We recognize that The Limestone District School Board is situated on the traditional territories of the 
Anishinaabe and Haudenosaunee. We acknowledge their enduring presence on this land, as well as the 
presence of Métis, Inuit, and other First Nations from across Turtle Island. We honour their cultures and 
celebrate their commitment to this land.” 

 

2. Adoption of Agenda 

Adopted. 

 

3. Declaration of Conflict of Interest 

No conflict of interest declared. 

4. Approval of Minutes 
February 2024 minutes were approved by consensus. 

 

5. Delegation/Presentation 
Co-Chair Wood invited Supt. Gillam to deliver his presentation on Elementary Special Education Support.   
Supt. Gillam expressed gratitude for the opportunity to return and address the meeting. This presentation was 
also shared with the Special Education Advisory Committee (SEAC). Feedback from the SEAC led to some 
information being brought back to the Educational Services Leadership Team, resulting in some tweaks and 
additional information for clarity. Infographic will be shared at the end of the presentation, which is being 
used by school staff and current special education teachers to support understanding of the new model. 
Supt. Gillam recalled that Special Education review began in the spring of 2023. It was noted that the Special 
Education sector is currently underfunded by approx. $8million each year. The four main findings from the 
review were discussed: equity of access to supports and services, the need for flexible and responsive 
supports, the importance of purposeful and planned inclusion, and the need to reduce siloed and 
identification-specific service delivery. The four proposed solutions were presented: putting supports where 
they are needed the most (in schools), creating flexible and responsive structures (siloed resources are less 
efficient), multi-tiered systems of support and capacity building. Supt. Gillam provided details on how 
resources are being realigned. Information will be shared with schools in the third week of April. The EA 
allocation process will occur simultaneously.   
 
Question and answer followed.   

6. Reports for Information 
6.1 Co-Chairs Update 
Co-Chair Wood welcomed everyone. Co-Chair reminded everyone that course selection has started for 
secondary schools. She further informed that Director Burra sent out a message outlining the budget for school 
year 2024/25. The school year budget survey closed on 7 March; the Budget Committee will meet on 17 April to 
review the budget and the outcome is expected to be announced thereafter.  
The City of Kingston is seeking nominations for youth volunteers for the Civic Awards. The deadline for 
nominations is 19 April. An email will be sent out with more information about the nomination process. 
Co-Chair Wood received an email that the Parent’s Guide to Ontario Education system is being relaunched. 



Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

 

 

The guide provides resources to help parents play a stronger role in their children’s education. It outlines 
parent or school committee meetings and provides an understanding of specialized support and processes for 
suspensions and expulsions. The guide is available in 10 different languages. The information was posted on 
Facebook, Instagram, and X, but it will also be sent out to PIC representatives and Council chairs. 
Co-Chair Wood reminded us that PRO funding should be spent (with invoices submitted) by 24 May, final 
report should be submitted by 31 May. Annual School Council Reports are due in June 2024. The template is 
available in the Financial Handbook page 48. Furthermore, an education funding technical paper for 2023/24 
will be sent out as well as a great resource.  
Co-Chair Wood informed that PIC bylaws review will be done at the next meeting.  
The current balance of the PIC account is $7,072. Co-Chair Wood expressed interest in hearing thoughts on 
potential presenters or ideas for parent engagement gatherings. They are also open to suggestions for 
workshops to host. She acknowledged that the year is coming to an end and there is only one more meeting, 
she encouraged the gathering of ideas for an enjoyable event. 
She reminded that 8 April is a PA day and Total Solar Eclipse.  
Co-Chair Woods noted observation dates: it is Autism acceptance month; Earth Day is on 22 April and P/VP 
Appreciation Day is 1 May.  

6.2 Trustee Update 
Trustee Godkin welcomed everyone. Trustee Godkin started his update by pointing out that Trustees have 
requested and have been assured that they will be receiving updates concerning Special Education Support. He 
pointed out that our Board has been very fortunate to be able to top up expenditures related to Special Education 
and not have any funding cuts. However, he expressed that Trustees are concerned that this cannot continue 
forever and encouraged the general public to think how they could advocate the province to properly fund 
education.   
Trustee Godkin informed that the last Board meeting is available on the web page, Trustees received updates 
on the Math Achievement Action Plan, Virtual School (LDSB will have virtual school again next year), student 
achievement, and the Solar Eclipse warning. Trustee Godkin advised against using smartphones to photograph 
the Sun during the eclipse and to avoid looking directly at it to prevent damage. 
The budget process begins on 17 April, he thanked everyone who submitted their suggestions to be 
considered. 
The next EPOC is on 1 May, Trustees are going to receive professional development from the Equity Team; 
equity census next steps and adult credit and non-credit funding will be discussed.  
Trustees continue to be concerned about traffic safety near schools. He pointed out that this is a complex 
situation given that roads belong to municipalities and not to the School Board. Senior staff are making efforts 
to work with municipalities for solutions. 
Trustee Godkin further discussed: 
- Media reports about inflation and the announcement of a national food sharing program by the Prime 
Minister. 
- The Minister of Education announcement on funding for expanding new schools and additions to address 
overcrowded conditions in school. 
- The social media lawsuit. Noting that our Board (like other smaller boards), due to resource constraints, is 
unable to focus on developing such a case. 
- Continued interest in receiving an invitation to a Parent Involvement Committee (PIC) meeting. He is usually 
available on Tuesday nights, Monday nights, and Wednesday nights when there is no Board or EPOC meeting. 

6.3 Board Update 
Associate Superintendent Gollogly provided a presentation on Student Achievement Plan.  
The Ministry has provided a framework for tracking and reporting certain data points. These will be reported 



Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

 

 

on the website. The Ministry has provided data from two different academic years, which has caused some 
confusion. 
Assoc. Supt. Gollogly informed of actions the School Board is taking to improve achievement of learning 
outcomes in core academic skills, preparation of students for future success, and student engagement and 
well-being. The Board will be reporting to the Board of Trustees four times a year to discuss improvements 
and actions taken to improve student engagement. 

 
Assoc. Supt. Gollogly answered questions pertaining to EQAO and School Math Facilitators.  
 

6.4 KFL&A Public Health 
Lisa Lollar, RN, reported for KFL&A Public Health: 
Solar Eclipse tips to help your family enjoy the event safely: 

 Looking at the sun without proper eye protection can cause permanent vision damage. Solar eclipse 

glasses that meet international standard ISO 12312-2 are needed to safely view the eclipse. 

 Regular sunglasses, no matter how dark, will not protect your eyes. 

 When using eclipse glasses, ensure they are not scratched or damaged. 

 Don’t use a regular camera or phone lens to view the eclipse. It can hurt your eyes and your device. 

 It is important to supervise children during solar viewing activities to ensure they don’t look at the sun 

without proper protection. 

 Trained Queen’s University Eclipse Ambassadors will be present at viewing sites in the Kingston 

area to facilitate safe viewing of the eclipse. An eclipse viewing event will be held in Napanee at the 

Strathcona Paper Centre soccer field.  

 Traffic congestion is anticipated on April 8 due to the number of expected visitors. Choose a viewing 

location close to your home or plan to use active transportation. 

 Kingston Transit will be free on April 8 to support travel to eclipse viewing sites and reduce traffic 

congestion. 

Where can I get solar eclipse glasses? 
 Queen’s University is providing solar eclipse viewing glasses to school students across our region and a 

limited supply to Kingston Frontenac Public Libraries. 

 At KSS, the eclipse glasses will be distributed this coming Thursday/Friday in homeroom classes. If your 

student has a first period spare, please have them come to the office to pick up their glasses. 

 Tourism Kingston has solar eclipse glasses for purchase. 

 The Lennox and Addington Library system will be running “Engage with the eclipse” workshops leading 

up to the eclipse with participants receiving free solar eclipse glasses. Registration for the sessions is 

required. 

 If purchasing solar eclipse viewers online, please do so through an approved supplier. 

What if I don’t have solar eclipse glasses? 
 If appropriate eye protection is not available, alternate viewing strategies should be considered, such 

as an eclipse box or watching a Live stream. 

If you or your child experience any vision changes after the eclipse, contact your optometrist promptly. You 
can also contact 811 to get health advice from a registered nurse. For more information, 
visit kflaph.ca/SolarEclipse 



Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

 

 

Park and stride maps: 
The streets immediately surrounding many of our schools are very busy and congested at drop off and pick up 
times. KFL&A is working along side the city of Kingston to create map resources to clearly show areas where it 
is not legal to park or stop a car and to show nearby streets within a short 2 to 5 minute walk where parents 
can legally park to walk with their student to the school, or drop off students.  
Completed maps for:  

 Our Lady of Lourdes 

 Archbishop O’Sullivan 

 Henderson 

 Sinclair  
In the process of creating maps for: 

 Rideau Heights 

 St Genvieve (new school) 

 Lancaster/ St Teresa of Calcutta 

 Centennial 

 Cat woods 

 St Thomas More 
 
They are hoping to expand this resource to all schools that have appropriate surrounding infrastructure: safe 
side streets with capacity to handle increased traffic for parking and safe connected pedestrian infrastructure 
from that parking location to the school (e.g., a route with sidewalks the whole way) 
KFL&A will be using the lessons learned through our consultation with the city to make maps for schools 
outside of the city as well where appropriate. The maps are hosted on our Educator portal, so educators and 
admin can access them and make them available to their school community.  
 
Parent Engagement Evening – Thursday, April 11 at 7pm. 
The Catholic School Councils of Holy Cross and Regiopolis-Notre Dame are hosting a free event, at the 
Screening Room on Thursday April 11th at 7:00pm. There will be a screening of the film ‘Screenagers Next 
Chapter: Addressing Teen Mental Health in the Digital Age’ and a panel of local mental health experts who will 
be available for questions after the film. All are welcome. 
Included is a poster with a QR code, registration is recommended due to limited seating. 
 
Immunization of School Pupils Act:  

The suspension period for the Immunization of School Pupil’s act will begin on April 9th, 2024 for some schools. 

Parents or caregivers with questions about their student’s immunizations should call KFL&A Public Health for 

more details. 613-549-1232, ext. 1451. 

Report immunizations here: https://www.kflaph.ca/en/health-topics/immunization-records-and-

reporting.aspx 

Book appointments, if needed, here: https://www.kflaph.ca/en/clinics-and-classes/immunization-clinics.aspx 

 

Parenting in KFL&A:  Families and caregivers can connect with a registered nurse for any questions you have 

about your school age child/teen by phone 613-549-1154, email Parenting@kflaph.ca or following us on 

Facebook.   

 

6.5 Indigenous Education Advisory Council (IEAC)  
Superintendent Gilliam provided an update. 
Three new Student Trustees have been selected, welcomed R.K. as the Indigenous Student Trustee. The 



Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

 

 

selection process involved over 15 students from across the district who self-identify as Indigenous. 
Parent Caregiver Representatives: There are currently six parent/caregiver representatives on the Indigenous 
Education Advisory Committee (IEAC). None of these parents are on their own School Councils, which has 
caused some discomfort in terms of joining PIC meeting to provide an update. However, they will continue to 
be asked to provide updates at each PIC date. 
Terms of Reference and Protocols: The terms of reference for the IEAC have been renewed without changes 
for 2024/25. The committee has also confirmed four protocols related to inviting Indigenous community 
members into our schools, smudging in schools, provision of tobacco/providing gifts to community members, 
and the Indigenous team referral process. 
Parent Engagement: A student from Trustee Kelly Miracle’s Indigenous Studies course at Queens has created 
an allyship process, compiled a community resource highlighting organizations that support Indigenous 
community members, and sent out a survey to parents connected to self-identification through the current 
system. 
Indigenous Focused Events: Supt. Gillam expressed willingness to support School Councils interested in 
hosting Indigenous focused events. An example was given of a successful event held in the fall/winter, with 
plans for a strawberry festival in the spring. 
 

6.6 2SLGTBQIA+ Focus Group 
S. Bradley informed that the last Focus Group meeting was productive. The Group is considering participating 
in the Pride Festival Community Fair. It is planned that some funds will be used to possibly purchase some 
giveaways. The Groups is hoping to increase participation in the Focus Group, which they hope will also boost 
interest and awareness in the parent involvement committee.  
S. Bradley expressed concerns about the lack of activity and fears that they might be missing something due to 
fewer active members.  
The Group plans to increase awareness among parents and caregivers through school newsletters. They have 
received approval from the Limestone Communications Team to create an informational graphic. 
The Group plans to reach out to the new Student Trustees introduced by Superintendent Gillam.  
The Group has been looking for someone to provide training in responding to disinformation and hate. A 
member of the Focus Group who is a professional in diversity, equity, and inclusion and accessibility has 
agreed to provide this training. 
The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 9 April at 7:00 PM. The meeting will be held online, but there is 
always an opportunity to meet in person.  

7. Reports for action - None at this time. 

8. Unfinished Business - None at this time. 

9. New Business – Vote on making PIC meeting recordings public. Assoc. Supt. Gollogly proposed 

putting the decision to a vote among the PIC Representatives. If the vote is in favor, an official letter would 
be sent to Director Burra requesting the implementation of this idea. Discussion followed.  

10. Correspondence – None at this time. 

11. Next Meeting - Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 6:00pm. 

12. Adjournment - The meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 

 



kflaph.ca/SolarEclipse

2024-03-18

Watch the eclipse safely 
with young children

Practice Educate Plan

Have your child 
put their eclipse 
glasses on and take 
them off several 
times. Start indoors, 
then try outside 
on a sunny day.

Teach that eclipse glasses 
are not toys. Do not twist 
or bend solar eclipse 
glasses as this could 
affect their safety ability.

On April 8, make 
sure your child is 
wearing their glasses 
properly before 
looking at the eclipse.

When children are 
playing outdoors, 
watch that they aren’t 
staring at the sun 
while their eclipse 
glasses are off.

The glasses are very 
dark, so using them while 
walking is not safe. The 
best way to use the 
glasses is standing still, 
with a responsible adult.



kflaph.ca/SolarEclipse

2024-03-20

Protect your vision  
during the once-in-a-lifetime  
solar eclipse on April 8, 2024 

Regular sunglasses, no matter how 
dark, will not protect your eyes.

Don’t use a regular camera or phone 
lens to view the eclipse. It can hurt 
your eyes and your device.

Looking at a solar eclipse without the proper eye 
protection can cause permanent vision damage. 

You must use solar eclipse glasses 
that meet the international standard 
ISO 12312-2 to safely view the eclipse. 



Pick up and drop o� map

JR Henderson Public School

kflaph.ca

2024-02-09

Knightsbridge Rd.

Sunset Blvd.

Brentwood Cres.

Roosevelt D
r.

Henderson Blvd.

Fairfax Dr.

Ashley Cres.

G
len C

astle Rd.
G

len C
astle Rd.

3 minute walk

3 minute walk

3 minute walk

JR Henderson 
Public School

Please remember to:
• Be careful on 

these routes,
• Watch over children 

walking to keep 
everyone safe,

• Follow existing parking 
regulations, and

• Avoid blocking 
driveways.

Legend

Recommended to park

No parking

No stopping

Walk time

Walk route

Crossing guard

Note: This walkway 
is not maintained 
during winter months.



kflaph.ca

2023-03-13

We want students to 
start and end their day 
in a safe and vibrant 
community atmosphere. 
Walking or wheeling, even part of the 
way, helps your child be more alert and 
ready to learn in the classroom and 
reduces traffic around the school. 

Help keep school 
drop-off and pick-up 
zones safe
• If your family lives close enough 

to walk or wheel, plan to leave 
the car at home entirely!

• When your child is ready, have 
them take the bus, if available.

• If your family needs to drive, plan 
to park a short distance from the 
school and walk the last block or two.

Traffic congestion is no fun for anyone.
Do your part to support the safety of our school community by keeping 
your car away from the school at drop-off and pick-up times.

Getting 
to school



Holy Cross & Regiopolis -Notre Dame Catholic High 

Schools Catholic School Councils, PRO Grant

Thursday April 11, 7:00 PM

The Screening Room, 120 Princess St. Kingston

All are welcome, please register ahead of time using 

the QR code as seats are limited.  There is no cost 

to this event.

There will be a panel of mental health experts to 

answer questions after the movie

BY:

WHEN:

WHERE:

TICKETS:



Put more
resources in

schools

Enhance
flexible,

responsive
structures

Expand multi-
tiered systems

of support

Build schools’
capacity through
special education

teams

Shift services from
identification- or
diagnosis-based
to needs-based

Give students increased access to supports  in their own school.

These changes...

17 Program-based
Educational Assistants

School to Community Team
Behaviour Action Team
Autism Team

District team Professional
Student Service Personnel
(PSSP) support

Portfolio-based, centralized
Special Education
Coordinators

33 Program and
Itinerant Teachers

17 School-based
Educational Assistants

Intensive Support Team
Safe Schools Team

Increased school-based PSSP support
3 Student Support Counsellors
Speech Language Pathologist,
Clinical Psychologist (.20 FTE)
Board Certified Behaviour Analyst

Family of Schools-based
Special Education
Coordinators

26 Intensive Support Teachers
3  additional Student Support Teachers
Literacy Intervention Teacher
Safe Schools Prorgam Teacher
Mental Health Coordinator

What are we doing?

Current Future

School-based elementary special education resources
are increasing.

LDSB Special Education Restructuring 2024

Please contact Educational Services Main Line with your questions:  
613-542-9871 ext. 90140

What does this change look like?



January 2024
Consultation with
Educational Services
Leadership, Senior Team,
Federation partners.
Restructuring approved.February 2024

Sharing of recommended
changes with staff groups,

Trustees, SEAC and
communication with

families

February/
March 2024
onward

Transition planning and
communication with
staff, students, and
families.

February 2023
Special Education
Review begins with
ThoughtExchange with
students with special
education needs and
their families  

April 2023
ThoughtExchange

with staff,
community

partners, LDSB
students and

families
April/May 2023

Focus groups with DAC,
DLC, LD, SCS students;
parents; Staff Affnity
Group; Educational
Services StaffApril-June 2023

Analysis of
ThoughtExchange data

and identification of
key themes and areas

of focus by Educational
Services Leadership

September/
October 2023

Sharing of initial findings
and key themes/areas of
focus with Educational
Services Staff, SEAC,
Senior Team, EPOC then
greater community

October/
November 2023

Gathering and analysis
of additional Board and

department data to
inform decision making.

Review of Special
Education plans and

service delivery from 8
similar sized Boards

November/
December 2023

Recommendations for
changes to special
education delivery
model developed based
on all data above.

December 2023

Census report
released: plans

adjusted based on
findings.

How did we make this
decision?

timeline A Special Education
Review helps to ensure  

services meet the needs
of students and families.

Over 3400 students,
families, and staff

participated in the Special
Education Review

“What key supports
and services are

important for
students with

special education
needs to experience

success at school
and reach their full

potential?”

LDSB Special Education Restructuring 2024

 Then, Limestone staff,
students, families and
community members

responded to their ideas.

We asked...

First, we asked
students with

special education
needs and families

their thoughts.

Please contact Educational Services Main Line with your questions:  
613-542-9871 ext. 90140



We heard...
The following quotes are examples of students’ and families’
answers to the Special Education Review inquiry question.

“Show them that they are not alone, show them that their needs
are thought of and being taken care of. Students need to feel
like they belong to this place and would be happy to be here.”

That inclusion and school culture matters.

That individualized
support and
accommodations 
matter.
“[I need] a wiggly stool, a
fidget from time to time,
access to computers,
headphones for noise control
about pencil and paper
noises. More adults in the
room. I am very active so I
need things to help me burn
energy.” 

“One of the key supports
important for students  that
have special education needs
are special support teachers
that can support their needs
and listen. [...] [They] can
understand your experiences
and try to fix it.”

That caring
and
knowledgeable
staff matter.

That special education
programming matters.

“We need more specialized supports in every school. 
There's lots of people like us. 

I like being with other kids like me.  
They know what I'm going through.”

LDSB Special Education Restructuring 2024

Please contact Educational Services Main Line with your questions:  
613-542-9871 ext. 90140



DRAFT

Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

DRAFT - PARENT INVOLVEMENT COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES – May 2, 2024 

Roll Call: 

Members: Staff: 

V. Wood, Co-Chair and Sydenham HS 
S. Bradley, Outgoing Co-chair and 2SLGTBQIA+ Focus Group 
S. Coleman, Amherst Island PS 
M. Rickey, Bayridge PS 
S. Black, Bath PS 
T. MacDonald, Centennial PS 
C. Innocente, Ecole Maple ES 
E. Offshack, EVS/SVS 
C. Bevens-Leblanc, KLC 
M. Hudson, LCVI/Calvin Park PS 
A. Macauley, Marysville PS 
M. Foster, Module de l’Acadie 
J. Kehoe, Molly Brant ES 
M. Richmond, Odessa PS 
M. Carrier, Perth Road PS 
V. Venditti, Polson Park PS 
J. Jodoin, Rideau PS 
S. Gratto, Storrington PS 
K. Mennie, Welborne Ave PS 
C. Glavin, W.J. Holsgrove 

A. McDonnell, Superintendent 
P. Gollogly, Assoc. Superintendent 
S. Hedderson, Assoc. Superintendent 
E. Clost-Lambert, Research Analyst 
L. Gillam, Research Analyst 
M. Christopher, IT 

 
 
 

 

Trustees: Recorder: 

B. Godkin E. Smith, Administrative Assistant 

Community Members:  
  



DRAFT

Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

1. Call to Order
Co-Chair Wood called the meeting to order at 6pm.
Co-Chair Wood welcomed everyone to the meeting and provided the Acknowledgement of Territory.
“We recognize that The Limestone District School Board is situated on the traditional territories of the
Anishinaabe and Haudenosaunee. We acknowledge their enduring presence on this land, as well as the
presence of Métis, Inuit, and other First Nations from across Turtle Island. We honour their cultures and
celebrate their commitment to this land.”

2. Adoption of Agenda
Adopted. A suggestion was made that the motion document should be included as part of the Agenda when it is
posted on the Board’s website. It is noted that the motion was emailed to all PIC representatives.

3. Declaration of Conflict of Interest
No conflict of interest declared.

4. Approval of Minutes
April 2024 minutes were not approved by consensus. Discussion followed concerning the Minutes not being
distributed for review as part of the agenda. Decision was made to present the Minutes for approval at the 
meeting in October 2024. 

5. Delegation/Presentation
Co-Chair Wood invited Supt. McDonnell, Laura Gillam and Ellyn Clost-Lambert, Research Analysts, to deliver 
their presentation on Student Census. 

The Student Census process was initiated before the pandemic. The Ministry of Education mandates school 
boards to conduct a student census. LDSB was one of the early adopters. The 2020 student census was led by 
Superintendent Babcock. Data from the survey has been analyzed and reports have been created and shared 
publicly on the LDSB website (Student Census - Limestone District School Board). Overview of the presentation 
content: student census background, key findings, data usage and future steps. The five key components of 
the census were: identifying and addressing systemic barriers, expanding on existing strengths, cultivating 
classrooms and schools to eliminate discriminatory biases, creating equitable outcomes and inclusive learning 
environments, supporting student achievement and well-being. A notable response rate of 76% was achieved, 
particularly from students grade 4 to 12. 

Laura and Ellyn took questions from the attendees. 

6. Reports for Information
6.1 Co-Chairs Update
Co-Chair Wood welcomed everyone to the last PIC meeting for this school year. The Co-Chair reminded everyone
that it is 38 days left until the exams for secondary schools. She further reminded that there is time sensitive
motion at 7pm. Annual School Council reports are due end of June; information was emailed to all PIC
representative last month. Co-Chair Wood invited feedback on how this year’s PRO funding process worked. She
noted that 30 schools applied and received PRO funding. Final report on utilization of PRO funding will be
provided in October 2024.



DRAFT

Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

 

 

Discussion followed. Specifically, the suggestion was made that a reminder be sent to School Councils about PRO 
funding in September. The Board confirmed that PRO funding is part of the regular budget, and that 
communication is sent to administrators at the beginning of the school year outlining funding availabilities to 
School Councils. An additional comment was made about the Board sending emails under bcc and that the list of 
PIC representatives was not made available to all. Assoc. Supt. Gollogly informed that there are some concerns 
about sharing emails without an individual’s permission. However, this is something that we can look into how to 
get permission from people who are elected as PIC representatives.  
 
Co-Chair is need for the next year’s PIC. The election will be held in October for 2024/25 school year. Question 
was asked about what happened to the PIC Co-Chair that was selected previous fall. Assoc. Supt. Gollogly 
explained that due to personal reasons the matter should not be discussed in the public forum.  
 
Co-Chair Wood noted that a few people informed tonight that their emails are not on the PIC list resulting in them 
not receiving communication in timely manner. She requested everyone to please reach out to PIC Co-Chair 
Wood or Assoc. Supt Gollogly or Erduana Smith if they think they are missing on or need information. 

6.2 Trustee Update 
Trustee Godkin’s update was delayed in order to meet the 7pm voting on motion. 
 
PIC Representative Kehoe addressed the lack of recent updates on Indigenous education. The concern was 
raised due to the absence of an Indigenous education update for some months. The request was made to 
ensure that updates are provided either monthly or quarterly. It was noted that Superintendent Gillam did 
provide a report last month, but not two months prior. This led to inquiries from parents as to who are the 
new parent representatives on the Indigenous Education Committee. Assoc. Supt. Gollogly confirmed that 
IEC is meeting next week, and they should be able to provide a report.   

6.3 Board Update 
Associate Superintendent Gollogly was delayed in order to meet the 7pm voting on motion. 
 
6.4 KFL&A Public Health 
No report was provided.    
 
6.5 2SLGTBQIA+ Focus Group 
Report will be disseminated via email.   
 
7. Reports for action  
Voting on Motion “Live Streaming and Retaining PIC Meetings” commenced at 7pm. The motion was brought 
forth by Christine Innocente, PIC Representative of Ecole Maple ES. Christine was unable to attend. She appointed 
Shayla Bradley as her proxy vote and John Ryder-Burbidge to speak in her place.  
Co-Chair Wood explained the process.  
 
John Ryder-Burbidge put the following motion for discussion on the floor: 
THAT the LDSB publicly broadcast live video of the PIC meetings, presenters and presentations, unless closure 
is specifically authorized under the Municipal Act and there is a real need to exclude the public; keep the 
recorded videos accessible on the LDSB YouTube Channel, and link these videos to the LDSB website; and 
THAT the LDSB classify PIC recorded meetings as Archival under the LDSB Records & Information Management 
Manual to therefore ensure that the information is not destroyed; and 
THAT the Director or Board designate advise the PIC on any relevant policy updates or best practices required 



DRAFT

Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

 

 

to implement this action and ensure compliance, such as a requirement to include a notice of live streaming at 
the commencement of each meeting. 
 
Following discussion, a friendly amendment was made to the original motion.  
 
MOTION MOVED BY: John Ryder-Burbidge THAT the LDSB publicly broadcast live video of the PIC meetings’, 
(strikeout comma and replace with apostrophe) presenters and presentations, unless closure is specifically 
authorized under the Municipal Act and there is a real need to exclude the public; keep the recorded videos 
publicly (insert word publicly) accessible on the LDSB YouTube Channel, and link these videos to the LDSB 
website; and THAT the LDSB classify PIC recorded meetings as Archival under the LDSB Records & Information 
Management Manual to therefore ensure that the information is not destroyed; and 
THAT the Director or Board designate advise the PIC on any relevant policy updates or best practices required 
to implement this action and ensure compliance, such as a requirement to include a notice of live streaming at 
the commencement of each meeting. Carried.  

8. Unfinished Business - None at this time. 

9. New Business  

Angela McCauley, member of Marysville PS community, requested to address an issue that is affecting Marysville 
Public School. LDSB has proposed changes to Marysville PS that could be detrimental to the continuation of 
public education on the island. Changes include: reduced staffing, reduction to one classroom and busing to off-
island schools. Community is looking for support from PIC representatives. The public meeting with LDSB 
representatives is scheduled for Monday, 6 May 2024 at 6:30pm. The community feels that the only public 
school on this island is in danger and access to education for all as well. PIC Representative from Amherst Island 
PS (AIPS) shared that their school had faced same issue and informed of the safety related concerns that parents 
of students at AIPS had at the time. Trustee Godkin (also Trustee for the Wolf Island and a former resident) 
shared his own experience whilst residing on the island with his family. Trustee Godkin stressed that there is no 
intended closure of Marysville PS.  

Shayla Bradley reminded that bylaws have to be reviewed before the next school year. The meeting concluded 
with an agreement to proceed with the bylaws review through email communication, ensuring adherence to 
the bylaw requirements. 
 
10. Correspondence – None at this time. 

11. Next Meeting – Thursday, TBC October 2024. 

12. Adjournment - The meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 

 



DRAFT

MOTION – LDSB PARENT INVOLVEMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Subject: Live Streaming and Retaining Parent Involvement Committee (PIC) Meeting 
 
Member of Committee: Christine Innocente 
 
Written Notice Provided on: April 23, 2024 
 
For Consideration at: May 2, 2024 
 
Provided: in writing for inclusion as a regular agenda item of the Limestone District School 
Board (LDSB) PIC meeting with advance circulation by email 

 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
WHEREAS the purpose of the LDSB PIC is to support, encourage, and enhance parent 
engagement at the Board level to improve student achievement and wellbeing; and 
 
IN RECOGNITION of the reality that parents and caregivers bear the burden of competing 
responsibilities, including those directly related to the care of their student, at all times of day, 
and these responsibilities can reasonably impair the ability to engage through attendance at a 
live PIC meeting, and  
 
ACKNOWLEDGING this impairment may be disproportionately felt by parents and caregivers of 
young children, children with disabilities and other children with high needs; those providing 
elder care; those with employment circumstances requiring work or sleep during PIC meeting 
times; those with internet connectivity or device access challenges; and other parents and 
caregivers with similar accessibility and access challenges, and that such parents remain duly 
interested in engaging but require the support of the Board to ensure reasonable 
accommodations to facilitate participation; and 
 
WHEREAS LDSB families/parents have repeatedly indicated their desire to be able to view and 
listen to meetings after they have occurred to facilitate their participation; and 
 
WHEREAS then Superintendent Krisha Burra provided the ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT: LIVE 
STREAMING/RECORDING OF BOARD MEETINGS (“the Report,” Education Policy Operations 
Committee (EPOC), MARCH 6, 2019) citing “that live streaming made meetings more 
accessible for members of the public and the media” but there were disadvantages cited related 
to “the cost of equipment, and salaries for two or more staff to support the live streaming;” and 
 
WHEREAS the Limestone District School board has since obtained the requisite equipment and 
staff, which are now deployed to PIC meetings, to create and retain meeting recordings for 
minutes, therefore the operational concerns noted in the Report have been resolved; and 



DRAFT

 
WHEREAS the PIC in November, 2019 approved the practice of live-streaming meetings on the 
social media platform Facebook as a cost-free, recorded and post-accessible, but limited, 
solution to support equitable access, but this practice was replaced during the COVID-19 
pandemic by LDSB-supported virtual meetings that are limited to live-access; and 
  
WHEREAS best practice for public meetings suggested by the Ontario Ombudsman is to 
“Record the meeting, including all decisions, by taking minutes, and preferably also by recording 
audio or video;” and 
 
WHEREAS the Ontario Ministry of Education handbook for PIC’s, established under Ontario 
Regulation 612/00, recommends PIC’s “Endeavour to be as open as possible in [their] decision-
making process, not just making meetings 'open to the public’ but also designing them to 
encourage the community to attend” and “the [PIC] committee will need to … identify barriers to 
participation and strategies for outreach. By doing so, the PIC will establish the connections 
necessary to reach all parents,” and 
 
WHEREAS reducing and removing barriers to parent access to discussions at PIC meetings, 
parent engagement with the work of the committee, and providing the highest level of 
accountability and transparency possible to all interested parties also improves accountability 
and transparency for the LDSB as a whole; and 
 
WHEREAS many English Ontario School boards demonstrate commitment to transparency and 
accountability by making available recordings of their Board and/or Committee meetings, via 
YouTube streaming or other platforms, including: the Ottawa Carleton District School Board, 
Toronto District School Board, Avon Maitland District School Board, Durham District School 
Board, Simcoe County District School Board, Waterloo Region District School Board, Hamilton 
Wentworth District School Board, Hamilton Wentworth Catholic District School Board, Halton 
District School Board, Upper Canada District School Board, Upper Grand District School Board, 
Ottawa Catholic District School Board, Greater Essex County District School Board, Bluewater 
District School Board, Trillium Lakelands District School Board, Durham Catholic District School 
Board, Rainbow District School Board, Renfrew County District School Board, and Peel District 
School Board. 
 
NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED: 
 
THAT the LDSB publicly broadcast live video of the PIC meetings, presenters and 
presentations, unless closure is specifically authorized under the Municipal Act and there is a 
real need to exclude the public; keep the recorded videos accessible on the LDSB YouTube 
Channel, and link these videos to the LDSB website; and 
 
THAT the LDSB classify PIC recorded meetings as Archival under the LDSB Records & 
Information Management Manual to therefore ensure that the information is not destroyed; and 
 



DRAFT

THAT the Director or Board designate advise the PIC on any relevant policy updates or best 
practices required to implement this action and ensure compliance, such as a requirement to 
include a notice of live streaming at the commencement of each meeting. 
 
 
 

 
For reference: 
 
TDSB - PIAC 
https://www.tdsb.on.ca/Community/How-to-Get-Involved/Advisory-Committees/Statutory-
Advisory-Committees/Parent-Involvement-Advisory-Committee 
 
Avon Maitland DSB  - PIC 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ghwkcUav4B0)  
 
DDSB - PIC 
https://www.youtube.com/@DDSBLive/streams  
 
Simcoe County DSB - PIC 
https://www.youtube.com/@scdsbpublic  
 
Bluewater DSB - Board 
https://www.bwdsb.on.ca/about_us/board_meetings/webcast_recordings 
 
Rainbow DSB - Board 
https://www.rainbowschools.ca/board/board-meetings/board-meeting-videos/ 
 
Renfrew County District School Board 
https://www.youtube.com/@rcdsbcommunications 
 
TLDSB - Board 
https://www.tldsb.ca/board-meetings/?playlist=94e8653&video=c19eef9 
 
WRDSB – Board https://www.youtube.com/c/WRDSBVideo/live 
 
UCDSB – Board, SEAC etc 
https://www.ugdsb.ca/board/board-meetings/board-and-committee-meetings-2023-2024/ 
 
PDSB - PIC 
https://www.peelschools.org/meeting-highlights-and-recordings 
 
HDSB – PIC 
https://www.youtube.com/@hdsb/streams 

https://www.tdsb.on.ca/Community/How-to-Get-Involved/Advisory-Committees/Statutory-Advisory-Committees/Parent-Involvement-Advisory-Committee
https://www.tdsb.on.ca/Community/How-to-Get-Involved/Advisory-Committees/Statutory-Advisory-Committees/Parent-Involvement-Advisory-Committee
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ghwkcUav4B0
https://www.youtube.com/@DDSBLive/streams
https://www.youtube.com/@scdsbpublic
https://www.bwdsb.on.ca/about_us/board_meetings/webcast_recordings
https://www.rainbowschools.ca/board/board-meetings/board-meeting-videos/
https://www.youtube.com/@rcdsbcommunications
https://www.tldsb.ca/board-meetings/?playlist=94e8653&video=c19eef9
https://www.youtube.com/c/WRDSBVideo/live
https://www.ugdsb.ca/board/board-meetings/board-and-committee-meetings-2023-2024/
https://www.peelschools.org/meeting-highlights-and-recordings
https://www.youtube.com/@hdsb/streams


DRAFT

 
HWCDSB - PIC 
https://www.hwcdsb.ca/our_board/committees_consultation/catholic_parental_involvement_com
mittee 
 
OCDSB – Board and PIC 
Board (https://www.youtube.com/@TheOCDSB/videos)  and PIC meetings clickable from Board 
Calendar (eScribe) and playable back several months 
 
DCDSB – Board (retained a few months) 
https://www.youtube.com/@DurhamCatholicDSB 
 
Ottawa Catholic – Board 
https://www.ocsb.ca/our-board/meetings/ 
 
HWDSB Board, Committees etc 
https://www.hwdsb.on.ca/about/trustees/meetings/ 
 
GECDSB - Board 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCG3UXEe-CXoryKt9SGZy4bA 
 
 
 
 

https://www.hwcdsb.ca/our_board/committees_consultation/catholic_parental_involvement_committee
https://www.hwcdsb.ca/our_board/committees_consultation/catholic_parental_involvement_committee
https://www.youtube.com/@TheOCDSB/videos
https://www.youtube.com/@DurhamCatholicDSB
https://www.ocsb.ca/our-board/meetings/
https://www.hwdsb.on.ca/about/trustees/meetings/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCG3UXEe-CXoryKt9SGZy4bA


DRAFT



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 ,	

	
-.�/�0�1/
		234567	8	39:;<=>?;	49<=@9A=	5AB>>C	6>D@EF	GHIJ	KLMNOPQ	2RSTUVW7	X	D	YD@;?=	>Z	D	Y[Y9C	\B>	9<	;?@>CC;E	9?	D	<AB>>C	>Z	=B;	3456F	D?E	9?AC[E;<	D	][D@E9D?	D<	E;Z9?;E	9?	<;A=9>?	̂	>Z	=B;	SA=_	2̀	Y;@<>?	\B>	BD<	CD\Z[C	A[<=>Ea	>Z	D	AB9CEF	>=B;@	=BD?	=B;	YD@;?=	>Z	=B;	bcdef7	2Rgh7	8	RD@;?=	g?i>Ci;:;?=	h>::9==;;	D<	E;<A@9j;E	ja	3456	SR	̂̂ k	lSR	̂̂ k	CD<=	@;i9<;E	m[?;	nôpq	D?E	r?=D@9>	T;][CD=9>?	ŝntooo		2TURTU5UVWSWguU7	8	>?;	Z>@:DC	@;Y@;<;?=D=9i;	Z@>:	;DAB	<AB>>C	\B>	9<	=B;	<;C;A=;E	i>=9?]	:;:j;@	D=	D	:;;=9?]	D<	E;Z9?;E	9?	l̂kX̂vq		25hwrr37	8	D?a	<AB>>C	Z[?E;E	ja	=B;	r?=D@9>	x9?9<=@a	>Z	UE[AD=9>?	=B@>[]B	=B;	3456		 .1y/
�0�1/��	
0�0-z-/0		̂{	 WB;	49@;A=>@	>Z	UE[AD=9>?F	=>];=B;@	\9=B	=B;	<=DZZ	:;:j;@<	D?E	W@[<=;;<	>Z	39:;<=>?;	49<=@9A=	5AB>>C	6>D@EF	j;C9;i;<	=BD=	@;CD=9>?<B9Y<	j;=\;;?	<AB>>C<	D?E	=B;9@	A>::[?9=9;<	AD?	j;	;?BD?A;E	=B@>[]B	=B;	;<=DjC9<B:;?=	>Z	C>ADC	<AB>>C	A>[?A9C<	D?E	=B;	RD@;?=	g?i>Ci;:;?=	h>::9==;;	lRghq{	WB;	Rgh	<;@i;<	D<	D?	>?]>9?]	:;ABD?9<:	Z>@	;ZZ;A=9i;	A>::[?9AD=9>?	D?E	A>?<[C=D=9>?	D:>?]	<a<=;:	C;DE;@<F	<AB>>C	A>::[?9=9;<F	=B;	6>D@EF	D?E	=B;	x9?9<=@a	>Z	UE[AD=9>?{	WB;	Y[@Y><;	>Z	=B;	RD@;?=	g?i>Ci;:;?=	h>::9==;;	9<	=>	<[YY>@=F	;?A>[@D];F	D?E	;?BD?A;	YD@;?=	;?]D];:;?=	D=	=B;	j>D@E	C;i;C	=>	9:Y@>i;	<=[E;?=	DAB9;i;:;?=	D?E	\;CCj;9?]{	n{	 WB;	RD@;?=	g?i>Ci;:;?=	h>::9==;;	<BDCC	DAB9;i;	9=<	Y[@Y><;	jaF	Dq	Y@>i9E9?]	9?Z>@:D=9>?F	DEi9<9?]	D?E	DEi>AD=9?]	>?	YD@;?=	;?]D];:;?=	=>	=B;	6>D@E|	jq	A>::[?9AD=9?]	\9=B	D?E	<[YY>@=9?]	3456	<AB>>C	A>[?A9C<	D?E	YD@;?=<t][D@E9D?<	>Z	<=[E;?=<	>Z	=B;	6>D@E|		Aq	E;i;C>Y	<=@D=;]9;<	D?E	9?9=9D=9i;<	=BD=	=B;	6>D@E	D?E	=B;	}~̀�f��	49@;A=>@	>Z	UE[AD=9>?	A>[CE	[<;	=>	;ZZ;A=9i;Ca	A>::[?9AD=;	\9=B	YD@;?=<	D?E	=>	;ZZ;A=9i;Ca	;?]D];	YD@;?=<	9?	9:Y@>i9?]	<=[E;?=	DAB9;i;:;?=	D?E	\;CCXj;9?]|		Eq	\>@�	\9=B	5AB>>C	h>[?A9C<	>Z	=B;	6>D@E	D?EF	=B@>[]B	=B;	}~̀�f��	49@;A=>@	>Z	UE[AD=9>?F	=>F		 l9q	<BD@;	;ZZ;A=9i;	Y@DA=9A;<	=>	B;CY	;?]D];	YD@;?=<F	;<Y;A9DCCa	YD@;?=<	\B>	:Da	Z9?E	;?]D];:;?=	ABDCC;?]9?]F	9?	=B;9@	bcdef�����	C;D@?9?]F		l99q	9E;?=9Za	D?E	@;E[A;	jD@@9;@<	=>	YD@;?=	;?]D];:;?=F		l999q	B;CY	;?<[@;	=BD=	<AB>>C<	>Z	=B;	j>D@E	A@;D=;	D	\;CA>:9?]	;?i9@>?:;?=	Z>@	YD@;?=<	>Z	9=<	Y[Y9C<F	D?E		l9iq	E;i;C>Y	<�9CC<	D?E	DA�[9@;	�?>\C;E];	=BD=	\9CC	D<<9<=	=B;	RD@;?=	g?i>Ci;:;?=	h>::9==;;	D?E	5AB>>C	h>[?A9C<	>Z	=B;	6>D@E	\9=B	=B;9@	\>@�|	D?E		liq	E;=;@:9?;F	9?	A>?<[C=D=9>?	\9=B	=B;	}~̀�f��	49@;A=>@	>Z	UE[AD=9>?	D?E	9?	�;;Y9?]	\9=B	=B;	}~̀�f��	Y>C9A9;<F	B>\	Z[?E9?]F	9Z	D?aF	Y@>i9E;E	[?E;@	=B;	UE[AD=9>?	SA=	Z>@	YD@;?=	9?i>Ci;:;?=	9<	=>	j;	[<;E|	D?E	



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 )	

,-./	01234567.18	695.-.5.3:	5;	<3=>	>64315:	;?	>0>.=:	;?	5<3	@;642	:0>>;45	5<3.4	ABCDEFGHIJ	=3641.18	612	K3==LM3.18	65	<;N3	612	65	:9<;;=O	PO	 Q<3	RST@	.:	9;NN.5532	5;	>4;-.2.18U	K.5<.1	.5:	N361:U	5<3	43:;0493:	1393::64V	?;4	61	3??395.-3	>645134:<.>	M35K331	>64315:	612	:9<;;=:	5<4;08<	6	-64.35V	;?	N361:	.19=02.18	5<3	W64315	X1-;=-3N315	Y;NN.5533O		Z045<34N;43U	6==	>64315:[80642.61:	643	6=K6V:	319;046832	5;	655312	612	>645.9.>653	.1	WXY	N335.18:	;4	3-315:O				�\��]	̂_̀ �_]		aO	 	@V=6K:	K.==	M3	43-.3K32	61106==V	>4.;4	5;U	;4	;1U	5<3	=6:5	:9<320=32	N335.18	;?	369<	:9<;;=	V364O				bO	 @V=6K:	N0:5	1;5	9;1546-313	61V	>4;-.19.6=	=6K:	;4	4380=65.;1:U	;4	61V	c.1.:54V	;4	@;642	>;=.9.3:O		 d__e�f�
		gO	 Z;04	;4	N;43	N335.18	2653:	K.==	M3	3:56M=.:<32	MV	5<3	=6:5	26V	;?	5<3	>43-.;0:	:9<;;=	V364O	h	>64315	.1-;=-3N315	9;NN.5533	:<6==	N335	65	=36:5	?;04	5.N3:	.1	369<	:9<;;=	V364O	ij	 	kj	 h	N335.18	;?	6	>64315	.1-;=-3N315	9;NN.5533	9611;5	M3	<3=2	01=3::U	,6/	h	N6l;4.5V	;?	5<3	N3NM34:	>43:315	65	5<3	N335.18	643	>64315	N3NM34:m	,M/	Q<3	2.4395;4	;?	320965.;1U	;4	5<3	>34:;1	23:.816532	01234	:0M:395.;1	ag	,n/U	.:	>43:315m		,9/	Q<3	N3NM34	;?	5<3	M;642	K<;	:.5:	;1	5<3	9;NN.5533U	;4	5<3	>34:;1	23:.816532	01234	:0M:395.;1	ag	,o/U	.:	>43:315m	612							,2/	h5	=36:5	;13	;?	5<3	Y;LY<6.4:U	;4	5<3.4	23:.81653U	.:	>43:315	5;	>43:.23	;-34	5<3	N335.18O			 	pj	 h22.5.;16=	N335.18	2653:	N6V	M3	62232	K.5<	65	=36:5	b	M0:.13::	EqrJI	1;5.93	;4	o	M0:.13::	EqrJI	1;5.93	?;4	048315	N65534:	K<343	stCuG	.:	;?	5<3	GJJGHAGv	6:	23?.132	.1	T>39.6=	c335.18:O		wj	 x;5.?.965.;1:	;?	N335.18	K.==	M3	:315	5;	6==	:9<;;=:U	5<3	WXY	3N6.=	2.:54.M05.;1	=.:5	612	K.==	M3	>;:532	;1	5<3	RST@	K3M:.53	65	=36:5	b	M0:.13::		26V:	.1	62-6193	;4	o	M0:.13::	EqrJI	1;5.93	?;4	048315	N65534:	K<343	stCuG	.:	;?	5<3	GJJGHAGv	6:	23?.132	.1	T>39.6=	c335.18:O		nyO	Q<3	M;642	:<6==	N673	6-6.=6M=3	5;	.5:	W64315	X1-;=-3N315	Y;NN.5533	5<3	?69.=.5.3:	5<65	5<3	M;642	9;1:.234:	1393::64V	?;4	5<3	>4;>34	?0195.;1.18	;?	5<3	9;NN.5533U	612	:<6==	316M=3	N3NM34:	5;	>645.9.>653	?0==V	.1	N335.18:	;?	5<3	9;NN.5533	MV	3=3954;1.9	N361:O		 h	43>43:31565.-3	K<;	>645.9.>653:	.1	6	N335.18	5<4;08<	3=3954;1.9	;4	53=3><;1.9	N361:	:<6==	M3	233N32	5;	M3	>43:315	65	5<3	N335.18O		nnO	h==	N335.18:	:<6==	M3	;>31	5;	5<3	>0M=.9	612	:<6==	M3	<3=2	65	6	=;965.;1	5<65	.:	6993::.M=3	



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 ,	

-.	-/0	1234567		8)9	:;<	0406-0=	1.>5-5.;?>@	=00A0=	;060>>BC<	-.	30	0>-B345>/0=	D.C	-/0	D.44.E5;F	>6/..4	<0BCG	>26/	B>	H06C0-BC<G	IC0B>2C0CG	J.AA2;56B-5.;>	.C	.-/0CG	>/B44	30	0>-B345>/0=	B-	-/0	D5;B4	A00-5;F	.D	-/0	1C0K5.2>	>6/..4	<0BC7		LM7	 I/0	=2-50>	.D	B;<	0406-0=	1.>5-5.;?>@	=00A0=	;060>>BC<	>/B44	30	640BC4<	0>-B345>/0=	B-	-/0	D5;B4	A00-5;F	.D	-/0	1C0K5.2>	>6/..4	<0BC7		 	 
�N����	ONNP�Q�
		LR7	:;	0A0CF0;6<	.C	>1065B4	A00-5;F	AB<	30	6B440=	3<	B	J.SJ/B5C	-.	6.;>5=0C	B;	0A0CF0;-	.C	-5A0	>0;>5-5K0	AB--0CG	.C	B-	-/0	C0T20>-	.D	;.	40>>	-/B;	05F/-	?U@	A0A30C>G	.C	B-	-/0	C0T20>-	.D	-/0	V5C06-.C	.C	-/05C	=0>5F;B-07	W	32>5;0>>		=B<>X	B=KB;60	;.-560	5>	C0T25C0=	B;=	B44	C0B>.;B340	>-01>	>/B44	30	-BY0;	-.	;.-5D<	Z[J	A0A30C>	B;=	-/0	6.AA2;5-<7		\.	32>5;0>>	C0T25C5;F	B	K.-0	>/B44	30	-CB;>B6-0=	B-	B	H1065B4	]00-5;F	2;40>>	-/0	C0T25>5-0	T2.C2A	5>	1C0>0;-	B-	-/0	6.AA0;60A0;-	.D	-/0	A00-5;F7			 					 _̂̀ O��	̀N�̀ N
NQP�P�aN
		Lb7	I/0	=2-50>	.D	B	D.CAB4	C01C0>0;-B-5K0	>/B44	5;642=0c		B@	:--0;=	-/0	ABd.C5-<	.D	A00-5;F>	?.C	>0;=	C0FC0->	-.	-/0	J.SJ/B5C>	1C5.C	-.	0B6/	A00-5;F@	B;=	6B>-	.;0	K.-0	10C	>6/..4	-/0<	C01C0>0;-	B-	0B6/	A00-5;Fe		3@	V064BC5;F	-/0A>04K0>	1C0>0;-	B-	0B6/	A00-5;F	3<	1C.K5=5;F	-/05C	;BA0G	-/0	>6/..4?>@	-/0<	C01C0>0;-G	B;=	0;>2C5;F	-/0<	BC0	B340	-.	K.-0	3<	-/0	A06/B;5>A	BKB54B340e		 6@	f0605K5;F	Z[J	6.CC0>1.;=0;60e			 =@	H/BC5;F	5;D.CAB-5.;	DC.A	6.AA2;56B-5.;>	B;=	Z[J	A00-5;F>	E5-/	1BC0;->	B-	-/0	>6/..4?>@	-/0<	C01C0>0;-e	B;=		 0@	[;	-/0	6B>0	E/0C0	B	D.CAB4	C01C0>0;-B-5K0	C01C0>0;->	A.C0	-/B;	.;0	>6/..4G	-/0<	E544	30	0;-5-40=	-.	.;0	K.-0	D.C	0B6/	>6/..4	-/0<	C01C0>0;-	E5-/5;	-/0	gVHh7			Li7	:-	-/0	6.AA0;60A0;-	.D	0B6/	>6/..4	<0BCG	B	C0T20>-	E544	30	AB=0	-.	0B6/	>6/..4	-/C.2F/	-/0	ZC5;651B4	B;=	H6/..4	:=K5>.C<	J.2;654	-.	=0>5F;B-0	.;0	D.CAB4	C01C0>0;-B-5K07		I/0	5=0B4	C01C0>0;-B-5K0	E544	30	B;	B6-5K0	B;=	0;FBF0=	1BC-5651B;-	5;	-/05C	>6/..4	E5-/	-/0	>6/..4S>1065D56	3B6YFC.2;=	;060>>BC<	-.	C01C0>0;-	-/05C	>6/..47		Lj7	[;	-/0	0K0;-	-/B-	B	>6/..4	/B>	;.-	<0-	.CG	=.0>	;.-	B-	B44G	>0406-	B	D.CAB4	C01C0>0;-B-5K0G	B44	6.AA2;56B-5.;	>/B44	30	>0;-	-.	-/0	ZC5;651B4	B;=	H6/..4	:=K5>.C<	J.2;654	.D	-/0	>6/..47	



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 +	

	,-.	/0	123	34301	1251	5	67895:	83;83<30151=43	6879	5	<>277:	>50071	51130?	5	9331=0@A	123B	95B	?3<=@0513	50B	71238	;58301	6879	123=8	<>277:	17	51130?	5	9331=0@	=0	123=8	;:5>3	C=127D1	50B	;8=78	071=6=>51=70	17	123	E/F.G7	834381	17	50B	71238	;58301	6879	123=8	<>277:.			,H.	I::	;58301<	583	30>7D85@3?	17	51130?	9331=0@<	50?	;581=>=;513	=0	?=<>D<<=70<.		JKK��LM
	N	�JO�P��M
	�Q
	JRPLM	MLST�ML
	L�L�RL
	JKK��LM
		UV.	G23	?D1=3<	76	5	<3>70?	B358W=0>D9X301	F7YF25=8	<25::	=0>:D?3Z		5[	G7	83@D:58:B	>799D0=>513	C=12	83;83<30151=43<A	123	\=83>178	76	]?D>51=70	78	\3<=@0513A	=̂0=<18B	76	]?D>51=70A	50?	71238	83:34501	3_13805:	78@50=̀51=70<a				X[	G7	5>1	5<	5	<;7b3<;38<70	76	123	E/F	=0	>799D0=>51=0@	C=12	123	c758?	76	G8D<133<A	123	\=83>178	50?W78	?3<=@0513A	123	̂=0=<18B	78	50B	71238	301=1Ba		 >[	G7	;874=?3	83:34501	78=30151=70	95138=5:<	50?	185=0=0@A	51	123=8	?=<>831=70A	17	5::	03C	E/F	939X38<.		?[	G7	;83;583	123	03C:B	3:3>13?W6=8<1	B358	F7YF25=8	17	;83<=?3	5<	123	=0>D9X301W<3>70?	B358	F7YF25=8	123	67::7C=0@	B358a		 3[	G7	51130?A	C230	83dD3<13?A	78	<3:3>1	50	5:1380513	?3:3@513	17	51130?A	71238	X758?	>799=1133	9331=0@<a			 6[	G7	51130?A	78	<3:3>1	50	5:1380513	?3:3@513	17	51130?A	71238	83:34501	>7063830>3<	78	34301<	5<	?3393?	03>3<<58B	XB	123	>799=1133a			 @[	G7	30<D83	123B	;874=?3	5	;:516789	50?	65>=:=1513	?=<>D<<=70	70	@389503	17;=><	=?301=6=3?	XB	;58301<A	5<	7D1:=03?	=0	e3>1=70	U	76	123	f\ec	E/F	XB:5C<a		 2[	G7	30<D83	1251	123	E/F	C3X<=13	=<	95=015=03?	50?	b3;1	D;	17	?513a			 =[	G7	30<D83	1251	5>>D8513	9=0D13<	83>78?	123	XD<=03<<	1850<5>13?	51	50B	9331=0@a		 g[	G7	30<D83	1251	9=0D13<	583	5930?3?	5<	03>3<<58B	50?	5;;8743?	51	35>2	9331=0@a		 b[	G7	30<D83	123	5;;8743?	9=0D13<	583	;7<13?	678	5	;38=7?	76	67D8	B358<	70	123	E/F	C3X<=13	50?	545=:5X:3	=0	258?	>7;B	51	123	c758?	766=>3a			 :[	G7	500D5::B	<DX9=1	5	C8=1130	<D9958B	76	123	hijjkllmmno	5>1=4=1=3<	17	123	F25=8	76	123	c758?	50?	17	123	piqrsno	\=83>178	76	]?D>51=70	=0>:D?=0@	5	83;781	70	27C	6D0?=0@A	=6	50BA	;874=?3?	D0?38	123	]?D>51=70	I>1	678	;58301	=047:439301A	C5<	<;301a			 9[	G7	51130?A	78	<3:3>1	50	5:1380513	?3:3@513	17	51130?A	50B	̂=0=<18B	76	]?D>51=70	@51238=0@<	78	185=0=0@<	678	E/F	F25=8<.		U,.	G23	?D1=3<	76	5	03C:B	3:3>13?W6=8<1	B358	F7YF25=8	<25::	=0>:D?3Z	



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 ,	

	 -.	/012311345	678	90638:	;2	678	34<0=>846	?;@?7-3A	-:	A8B03A89	>C	->:84<8	-49	-D-31->3136CE		>.	F;	>8<;=8	2011C	GA8G-A89H	67A;057	60681-58	-49	<;==043<-63;4:	I367	678	34<0=>846	?;@?7-3AH	6;	-::0=8	678	A;18	;2	678	34<0=>846J:8<;49	C8-A	?;@?7-3A	678	2;11;I345	C8-AE	-49		 <.	F;	:0GG;A6	678	34<0=>846	?;@?7-3A	-:	A8B03A89K		LLK	M4	398-1	?;@?7-3A	I311	>8	-4	-<63D8	-49	845-589	G-A63<3G-46	34	678	NOPQRST	UV?	-:	I811	-:	6783A	:<7;;1	I367	678	:<7;;1	-49	>;-A9@:G8<323<	>-<W5A;049	48<8::-AC	6;	8228<63D81C	50398	678	D-A3;0:	-<63D3638:	;2	678	UV?K	V2	-	?;@?7-3A	<-4939-68	9;8:	4;6	=886	678:8	B0-1323<-63;4:H	678	UV?	=8=>8A:73G	=-C	<7;;:8H	D3-	678	4;A=-1	D;6345	GA;<8::H	6;	=;D8	2;AI-A9	I367	-4	818<63;4	;A	6;	8X6849	678	-9D8A63:8=846	2;A	?;@?7-3A	<-4939-68:	>C	-	G8A3;9	;2	6I;	I88W:H	-268A	I73<7	-4	818<63;4	I311	>8	7819K			LYK	F78	90638:	;2	-4C	;678A	Z223<8A	988=89	48<8::-AC	>C	678	GA3;A	C8-A	UV?	:7-11	>8	<18-A1C	8:6->13:789	-6	678	234-1	=886345	;2	678	GA3;A	C8-AK				L[K	M4C	\]̂ _	G-A846H	=-C	7;19	678	G;:363;4	;2	?;@?7-3A	;A	-4C	;678A	;223<8A	G;:363;4	8:6->13:789K				L̀K	V2	678	G-A846	3:	-1:;	-4	8=G1;C88	;2	678	\]̂ _	a2011@63=8H	G-A6@63=8H	;A	<-:0-1.H	678C	=0:6	98<1-A8	673:	342;A=-63;4	6;	;678A	A8GA8:846-63D8:	6;	678	\]̂ _	UV?	-6	18-:6	6I;	I88W:	GA3;A	6;	678	818<63;4	;A	G;68463-1	-<<1-=-63;4	-:	G-A6	;2	6783A	>3;5A-G7C	-49	98<1-A8	673:	-6	678	=886345	GA3;A	6;	6783A	818<63;4	;A	-<<1-=-63;4K		F78C	=-C	>8	-:W89	6;	A8=;D8	678=:81D8:	2A;=	-	D;68	32	678A8	3:	988=89	-	?;4213<6	;2	V468A8:6K		LbK	V4	<3A<0=:6-4<8:	I78A8	678:8	>C1-I:	;678AI3:8	GA8<1098	>;67	-	G-A846J<-A853D8A	-<6345	-:	678	:8<;49@C8-A	?;@?7-3AH	-49	678	23A:6@C8-A	?;@?7-3A	2A;=	:8AD345	-4;678A	68A=	-6	678	:-=8	818<63;4H	678	_;-A9	]8:354-68	-49	?;@?7-3A:	=-C	:818<6	;48	;2	678	?;@?7-3A:	6;	:8AD8	-4	-99363;4-1	C8-A	6;	2311	678	A;18	;2	678	:8<;49	C8-AJ34<0=>846	?;@?7-3AK	F78	<;@<7-3A	67-6	=-C	>8	-GG;34689	<-44;6	D;68	;4	673:	98<3:3;4K		M	<;@<7-3A	I7;	7-:	:8AD89	6I;	<;4:8<063D8	6I;@C8-A	68A=:	-:	<;@<7-3A	<-44;6	>8	-GG;34689	34	673:	=-448A	-:	678C	=-C	;41C	>8	A8@818<689	GA;D3989	-6	18-:6	;48	6I;@C8-A	68A=	7-:	81-G:89	:34<8	6783A	1-:6	68A=K		 ��
c	�d��e		LfK	 F78	;065;345	<7-3A	;2	678	<;==36688	3:	-4	8X@;223<3;	=8=>8A	;2	678	8X8<063D8	34	678	G;:363;4	;2	U-:6	?7-3A	2;A	-	68A=	;2	;48	C8-A	2;11;I345	6783A	68A=	;2	;223<8K	F78	G-:6	<7-3A	3:	-4	-9D3:;AC	G;:363;4	-::3:6345	678	818<689	<0AA846	<;@<7-3A:	-49	=-346-34345	<;4634036C	2;A	34363-63D8:K			LgK	 V2	678	G-:6	<7-3A	3:	G-A846J50-A93-4	;2	-	:609846	84A;1189	34	-	:<7;;1	34	\]̂ _H	678C	2-11	0498A	678	98234363;4	;2	hiPQjkl	mjmnjQS	-49	7-D8	D;6345	A3576:K	V2	678	G-:6	<7-3A	3:	4;	1;458A	81353>18	-:	-	hiPQjkl	mjmnjQS	678C	=-C	8X8A<3:8	D;6345	A3576:	-:	<;==0436C	A8GA8:846-63D8	:;	1;45	-:	678A8	-A8	4;	=;A8	67-4	67A88	<;==0436C	A8GA8:846-63D8:	6;6-1K	



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 ,	

		 	 �

�-�./��	0123�01
	414�10
5��			678	9:;	<=>;?@A>	AB	CDE?F@=AG	>AH;	FGD	>;IJAGI=K=H=@=;I	I:FHH	=G?HED;	@:AI;	FI	J>;I?>=K;D	KL	M8	N;O8	PPQRSQ	AB	@:;	CDE?F@=AG	T?@8	9:;	<=>;?@A>	AB	CDE?F@=AG	UFLV			 W=X	D;H;OF@;	FGL	AB	@:;=>	JAY;>I	A>	DE@=;I	FI	F	U;UK;>	AB	@:;	JF>;G@	=GZAHZ;U;G@	?AUU=@@;;	@A	F	IEJ;>Z=IA>L	ABB=?;>	;UJHAL;D	KL	@:;	KAF>D[	FGD		W==X	D;I=OGF@;	F	IEJ;>Z=IA>L	ABB=?;>	AB	@:;	KAF>D	@A	F@@;GD	F	U;;@=GO	AB	@:;	JF>;G@	=GZAHZ;U;G@	?AUU=@@;;	=G	@:;=>	JHF?;8		PQ8	9:;	9>EI@;;	>;J>;I;G@F@=Z;	>AH;	FGD	>;IJAGI=K=H=@=;I	I:FHH	=G?HED;	F?@=GO	FI	F	H=F=IAG	K;@Y;;G	@:;	\AF>D	AB	9>EI@;;I	FGD	]̂_̀	FI	J>;I?>=K;D	=G	M8	N;O8	PPQRSQ	AB	@:;	CDE?F@=AG	T?@8	9:;	9>EI@;;	>;J>;I;G@F@=Z;	UFLV			 W===X	D;H;OF@;	FGL	AB	@:;=>	JAY;>I	A>	DE@=;I	FI	F	U;UK;>	AB	@:;	JF>;G@	=GZAHZ;U;G@	?AUU=@@;;	@A	FGA@:;>	U;UK;>	AB	@:;	KAF>D[	FGD		W=ZX	D;I=OGF@;	F	U;UK;>	AB	@:;	KAF>D	@A	F@@;GD	@:;	U;;@=GO	AB	@:;	]̂_	=G	@:;=>	JHF?;8		 /.4�/�-�./
		PS8	aAU=GF@=AGI	BA>	F	B=>I@	L;F>	_Ab_:F=>	UFL	K;	IEKU=@@;D	KL	FGL	JF>;G@	AB	@:;	c<d\8		P68	aAU=GF@=AGI	A>	I;HBbGAU=GF@=AGI	UEI@	K;	>;?;=Z;D	F@	H;FI@	@YA	Y;;eI	J>=A>	@A	@:;	;H;?@=AG	Y:=?:	Y=HH	K;	:;HD	FGGEFHHL	K;BA>;	aAZ;UK;>	Sf8				PP8	aAU=GF@=AGI	UEI@	K;	IEKU=@@;D	@A	@:;	<=>;?@A>	AB	CDE?F@=AG	A>	D;I=OGF@;	A>	@:;	TII=I@FG@	@A	@:;	<=>;?@A>	FGDRA>	D;I=OGF@;	FGD	K;	F??AUJFG=;D	Y=@:	F	I:A>@	WUFg=UEU	6fQ	YA>DIX	K=AO>FJ:L8		aAU=GF@=AGI	FGD	K=AO>FJ:=;I	?FG	K;	UF=H;D	A>	D>AJJ;D	ABB	F@	@:;	c<d\	CDE?F@=AG	_;G@>;	F@	66Q	]A>@IUAE@:	TZ;GE;8		TH@;>GF@=Z;HL̀	@:;L	?FG	K;	;bUF=H;D	@A	@:;	<=>;?@A>	FGDRA>	D;I=OGF@;8		9:;I;	K=AO>FJ:=;I	Y=HH	K;	I:F>;D	Y=@:	@:;	A@:;>	hijkklmh	>;J>;I;G@F@=Z;I	F@	H;FI@	SQ	DFLI	J>=A>	@A	@:;	;H;?@=AG8				Pn8	 Ĝ	@:;	;Z;G@	@:F@	GA	=GD=Z=DEFH	=I	GAU=GF@;D	A>	I;HBbGAU=GF@;Ì	@:;	=G?EUK;G@	_Ab_:F=>	Y=HH	K;	F??HF=U;D	FI	@:;	IAH;	CH;?@;D	ABB=?;>	EG@=H	F	B=>I@	L;F>	_Ab_:F=>	?FG	K;	F??HF=U;D8				 1�1�-�./
		Pf8	9:;	BA>U;>	B=>I@	L;F>	_Ab_:F=>	Y=HH	K;	F??HF=U;D	FI	@:;	=G?AU=GO	I;?AGD	L;F>R=G?EUK;G@	_Ab_:F=>	BA>	F	AG;bL;F>	@;>U8				Po8	 Ĝ	@:;	;Z;G@	@:F@	@:;	BA>U;>	B=>I@	L;F>	_Ab_:F=>	=I	=G?FJFKH;	AB	FIIEU=GO	@:;	>AH;	AB	@:;	I;?AGD	L;F>R=G?EUK;G@	_Ab_:F=>̀	;H;?@=AGI	Y=HH	K;	:;HD	@A	I;H;?@	@YA	_Ab_:F=>I	B>AU	FUAGO	@:;	GAU=G;;I8		



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 ,	

-./	012345678	9511	:2	;21<	=77>=11?	@6A	4;2	A612	6@	672	5736B57CD@5A84	?2=A	E6FE;=5A/		-G/	H64532	6@	212345678	9511	:2	IA6J5<2<	=4	12=84	672	B674;	IA56A	46	4;2	83;2<>12<	21234567	J5=	2FB=51	=7<	67	4;2	KLMN	92:8542/		-O/	0=3;	3=7<5<=42	9511	=186	:2	=116442<	496	B57>428	46	=<<A288	4;2	64;2A	A2IA28274=45J28	IA56A	46	4;2	J642/		PQ/	R;2	E6FE;=5AS8T	9511	:2	212342<	:?	823A24	:=1164/				PU/	0=3;	VWXYYZ[V	@6AB=1	A2IA28274=45J2	9511	;=J2	672	J642/				P\/	]6457C	9511	:2	8>I2AJ582<	:?	4;2	L5A2346A	S6A	<285C7=42T	=7<	496	@6AB=1	83;661	A2IA28274=45J28	9;6	=A2	764	A>7757C	57	4;2	21234567/				P-/	 2̂8>148_	:2?67<	4;2	212342<	57<5J5<>=18	9;6	9511	;61<	6@@532_	9511	764	:2	8;=A2</				PP/	 1̀1	:=11648	=7<	4=11528	9511	:2	<284A6?2<	>I67	36BI124567	6@	=7?	A6>7<	6@	J6457C/			 abcd		Pe/	 	̀7291?	212342<D@5A84	?2=A	E6FE;=5A	9511	82AJ2	672	?2=A	>7451	4;2?	=A2	=331=5B2<	=4	4;2	@6116957C	?2=A8	21234567	=7<	4;27	9511	82AJ2	672	?2=A	=8	4;2	573>B:274D82367<	?2=A	E6FE;=5A/		Pf/	g73>B:274D82367<	?2=A	E6FE;=5A	42AB8	9511	:2	672	?2=A	@6116957C	=	672F?2=A	@5A84	?2=AD7291?	212342<	E6FE;=5A	42AB/		P./	E6FE;=5A8	B=?	;61<	6@@532	@6A	=	B=h5B>B	6@	496	367457>6>8	42AB8	57	4;2	8=B2	A612/			 	i���j��b
		PG/	 	̀J=3=73?	8;=11	633>A	5@	=	E6FE;=5A	842I8	<697	@A6B	4;25A	I6854567_	58	>7=:12	46	@>1@511	4;25A	<>4528	6A	5@	=	A2861>4567	58	I=882<	4;=4	4;2?	:2	A2B6J2<_	:?	=	B=k6A54?	6@	4;2	@6AB=1	A2IA28274=45J28	IA28274	=7<	2745412<	46	J642	=4	4;2	B22457C/		PO/	R;2	L5A2346A	=7<D6A	N6=A<	<285C7=42	=7<D6A	E6F3;=5A8	9511	5BB2<5=421?	57@6AB	lgE	B2B:2A8	6@	=	J=3=74	I6854567/			eQ/	g@	=7?	J=3=73?	8;=11	633>A	@6A	=7?	A2=867_	4;2	A2IA28274=45J28	:?	B=k6A54?	J642	B=?_	:?	=II6574B274_	@511	4;2	J=3=73?	954;	=7?	64;2A	I=A274	@6A	4;2	:=1=732	6@	4;2	42AB	6@	4;2	J=3=73?/		eU/	 	̀J=3=73?	57	4;2	B2B:2A8;5I	6@	@6AB=1	A2IA28274=45J28	67	4;2	l=A274	g7J61J2B274	E6BB54422	<628	764	IA2J274	4;2	E6BB54422	@A6B	2h2A35857C	548	=>4;6A54?	IA6J5<2<	4;=4	@6AB=1	A2IA28274=45J28	3678454>42	4;2	B=k6A54?	6@	m2B:2A8	67	4;2	E6BB54422	=8	I2A	n/	2̂C/	--QDUQ_	8/	f/	



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 ,	

	 �-../0�12	.3.�34	���-�01.301
		567	89	:;<=>9?@?9>	ABCA	D;DE;:F	=G	AB;	<=DDH9?AI	<C9	E:?9>	C9	?DJ=:AC9A	J;:FJ;<A?K;L	HJ	A=	AB:;;	<=DDH9?AI	D;DE;:F	DCI	E;	CJJ=?9A;M	CF	:;J:;F;9ACA?K;F7		5N7	O=DDH9?AI	P;J:;F;9ACA?K;F	DCI	?9<QHM;R		CS	C	:;J:;F;9ACA?K;	=G	AB;	TJ;<?CQ	UMH<CA?=9	VMK?F=:I	O=DD?AA;;	WTUVOSL	M;F?>9CA;M	EI	AB;	TUVOX		ES	C	:;J:;F;9ACA?K;	=G	YZ[\V	]HEQ?<	̂;CQAB	CF	M;F?>9CA;M	EI	]HEQ?<	̂;CQABX	C9M_=:		 <S	C9I	=AB;:	<=DDH9?AI	=:>C9?@CA?=9	AB;	:;J:;F;9ACA?K;F	F;Q;<A7				5̀7	O=DDH9?AI	D;DE;:F	DCI	9=A	E;	C	D;DE;:	=G	AB;	a=C:M	=G	b:HFA;;F	=:	C9	;DJQ=I;;	=G	AB;	[cTa7		557	O=DDH9?AI	D;DE;:F	C:;	K=A?9>	D;DE;:F	;d<;JA	G=:	AB;	F;Q;<A?=9	=G	AB;	O=eOBC?:F7		5f7	O=DDH9?AI	ghgihjkl	A;:DF	m?QQ	E;	=9;	I;C:7		5n7	O=DDH9?AI	D;DE;:F	DCI	F;:K;	C	DCd?DHD	=G	AB:;;	<=9F;<HA?K;	A;:DF	WN	I;C:FS7		5o7	V9	;d<;JA?=9	A=	AB;	9HDE;:	=G	<=9F;<HA?K;	A;:DF	DCI	E;	DCM;	?9	;d<;JA?=9CQ	<?:<HDFAC9<;F	mB;:;	9=	=AB;:	:;J:;F;9ACA?K;	?F	CKC?QCEQ;	G:=D	AB;	<=DDH9?AI	>:=HJ_=:>C9?@CA?=97		5p7	8G	C	KC<C9<I	=<<H:F	CA	C9I	A?D;L	?A	?F	AB;	:;FJ=9F?E?Q?AI	=G	AB;	<=DDH9?AI	>:=HJ_=:>C9?@CA?=9	A=	F;Q;<A	C	:;JQC<;D;9A	:;J:;F;9ACA?K;7		fq7	VMM?A?=9CQ	<=DDH9?AI	:;J:;F;9ACA?K;F	DCI	E;	?9K?A;M	A=	?9M?K?MHCQ	D;;A?9>F	CF	C	:;F=H:<;	EHA	m=HQM	9=A	B=QM	K=A?9>	J:?K?Q;>;F7		 r/-4/.		fs7	t=	EHF?9;FF	FBCQQ	E;	A:C9FC<A;M	CA	C9I	D;;A?9>	H9Q;FF	AB;	:;uH?F?A;	uH=:HD	?F	J:;F;9A	CA	AB;	<=DD;9<;D;9A	=G	AB;	D;;A?9>7				f67	8G	uH=:HD	?F	9=A	C<B?;K;ML	C9	?9G=:DCA?=9CQ	D;;A?9>	DCI	E;	B;QM7		fN7	vH=:HD	FBCQQ	E;	:;J:;F;9A;M	EI	G?GA;;9	J;:<;9A	=G	A=ACQ	9HDE;:	=G	G=:DCQ	:;J:;F;9ACA?K;F	=:	C	D?9?DHD	=G	o7		 w-1�0�		f̀7	bB;	]8O	D;DE;:FB?J	DCI	:;C<B	M;<?F?=9F	EI	<=9F;9FHFL	<=QQ;<A?K;QI	C>:;;?9>	A=	C	:;F=QHA?=97	bB;	]8O	D;DE;:FB?J	DCI	:;uH;FA	=:	<B==F;	A=	G=:DCQ?@;	AB;F;	M;<?F?=9F	m?AB	C	G=:DCQ	D=A?=9	C9M_=:	K=A;7	



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 ,	

	-./	012345	67289	7:57	85;	<2=>6<2	?@7631	A6BB	C2	642376D624	7@	<2E<29237576?29	.	C>963299	45;9	E<6@<	7@	7:2	8227631	@<	F	C>963299	GHIJK	3@76L2	D@<	><1237	85772<9	A:2<2	MNOPQ	69	@D	7:2	QJJQRSQT	59	42D6324	63	UE2L65B	V2276319/		--/	W3D@<29223	85772<9	7:57	5<692	57	7:2	8227631	7:57	<2=>6<2	?@7631	A6BB	C2	75CB24	@<	?@724	@3	57	7:2	469L<276@3	@D	7:2	X@YX:56<9	534	Z@5<4	429613572/		-[/	\:23	7:2	]5<237	̂3?@B?28237	X@8867722	?@729	@3	5	85772<_	@3B;	D@<85B	<2E<29237576?29	534	5EE@63724	X@88>367;	828C2<9	5<2	23767B24	7@	?@72/		-̀/	0BB	85772<9	534	=>2976@39	5<69631	57	53;	8227631	9:5BB	C2	42L6424	C;	5	85a@<67;	@D	?@729	@D	7:2	D@<85B	<2E<29237576?29	534	5EE@63724	X@88>367;	V28C2<9	57	7:2	8227631/	̂3	53	2B2L7<@36L	?@72	@<	63YE2<9@3	?@72_	7:2	3>8C2<	@D	?@729	L597	A6BB	4272<8632	7:2	3>8C2<	@D	?@729	7:57	L@39767>72	5	85a@<67;/		-b/	c?2<;	?@72	57	53;	8227631	9:5BB	C2	42L6424	C;	5	9:@A	@D	?@7631	L5<49	C;	7:@92	E<29237	@<	C;	9:@A	@D	:5349	C;	7:@92	577234631	2B2L7<@36L5BB;	C;	?642@	@<	C;	53;	@7:2<	82539	7:57	5BB@A9	5BB	D@<85B	<2E<29237576?29	7@	C2	542=>572B;	642376D624	534	7@	L597	@32	?@72		[d/	cB2L7<@36L	?@7631	@>79642	@D	5	9L:24>B24	8227631	69	E2<86996CB2	D@BB@A631	7:2	3@76L2	63	92L76@3	-e/		[f/	 3̂	7:2	L592	@D	5	46951<228237	A:2<2	7:2	X@YX:56<9	534	Z@5<4	429613572	5<2	<2=>6<24	7@	85g2	5	a@637	42L696@3_	7:2	762	9:5BB	C2	C<@g23	C;	5	?@72	@D	7:292	7:<22/			 �hij���k	lm
h�nk�hi		[F/	c?2<;	<2E<29237576?2	A6BB	C2	16?23	53	@EE@<7>367;	7@	2oE<299	7:26<	L@3L2<39	@<	@E636@39	@3	85772<9	@3	7:2	DB@@</		[p/	UE25g2<9	A6BB	85637563	5	L5B8	534	<29E2L7D>B	7@32	57	5BB	76829/				[e/	q2E<29237576?29	5<2	4296135724	59	<2E<29237576?29	@D	7:2	rstuKJ	L@88>367;	534	A6BB	428@397<572	<29E2L7	D@<	7:26<	L@BB251>29	57	5BB	76829/		[./	UE25g2<9	A6BB	C2	5BB@A24	7@	9E25g	A67:@>7	6372<<>E76@3/		[-/	v:2	<29E@396C6B67;	@D	7:2	X@YX:56<9	69	7@	LB5<6D;	7:2	9757282379	8542	C;	5BB	9E25g2<9_	7@	642376D;	L@88@3	1<@>34	58@31	7:2	E@6379	@D	?62A	<56924_	534	7@	927	@>7	7:2	a@637	6372<2979	@D	5BB	828C2<9/		[[/	 D̂	3@	L@88@3	1<@>34	L53	C2	642376D624_	7:2	X@YX:56<9	A6BB	922g	7@	LB5<6D;	E<2D2<23L29	58@31	5BB	828C2<9	C2D@<2	E<@L224631/		[̀/	 D̂	5BB	57728E79	57	<29@B?631	7:2	L@3DB6L7	:5?2	C223	2o:5>9724	A67:@>7	9>LL299_	@<	6D	7:2	X@YX:56<9	5<2	3@7	63	5	E@9676@3	7@	C2	68E5<765B	A67:	<29E2L7	7@	7:2	L@3DB6L7_	7:2	X@YX:56<9	9:5BB	<2=>297	7:2	6372<?2376@3	@D	7:2	46<2L7@<_	@<	@7:2<	9236@<	54863697<57@<_	7@	D5L6B67572	5	



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 ,*	

-./0123405	30	36.	705814739	 	�:;<���=	:<	�;=>?>
=		@A9	BC76	-.D-./.53C34E.	/6C11	CE04F	/432C3405/	36C3	7021F	-./213	45	C5	C732C1G	D03.534C1G	0-	D.-7.4E.F	70581473	H.3I..5	36.	0E.-C11	J0C1/	C5F	E4/405	08	36.	KLMN	OPQ	C5F	C	D.-/05C1	0-	D.7254C-R	453.-./39		ST9	 P8	C	-.D-./.53C34E.	4F.53484./	36.R	6CE.	C	70581473	08	453.-./3G	36.R	/6C11	F.71C-.	36.	70581473	08	453.-./3	4UU.F4C3.1R	C5F	-.U0E.	36.U/.18	8-0U	36.	U..345J	C5F	F.7145.	C5R	DC-3474DC3405	45	36.	F4/72//405	C5F	-./0123405	08	36.	4//2.	0-	43.U9		 �:�?
	?>
�:;
�����=�>
		SV9	 W6.	U..345J	CJ.5FC	I411	F4/3-4H23.F	30	OPQ	-.D-./.53C34E./	C5F	/76001	7025741	70X76C4-/	C5F	D0/3.F	05	36.	D2H147	KLMN	I.H/43.	84E.	H2/45.//		FCR/	D-40-	30	.C76	U..345J9		SY9	 W6.	8211	3.Z3	08	C11	/2DD0-345J	F072U.53/	I411	H.	45712F.F	45	36.	CDD147CH1.	CJ.5FC	DC7[CJ.9		S\9	 L-C83	U4523./	I411	H.	F4/3-4H23.F	30	OPQ	-.D-./.53C34E./	C/	DC-3	08	36.	5.Z3	]̂ _̂̀abcd	CJ.5FC	DC7[CJ.	0-	I43645	\T	H2/45.//	FCR/	08	36.	U..345J	FC3.G	I6476.E.-	4/	.C-14.-9					 	



���������	
�������	
�����	�����	������	�����������	���������	������	��������	��	�

�	��	���		

	 	 �� !"�#$	%&'(		)*)+	 ,,	

			-./012345	6/5	768845	9:	;<=	>58?	71-	2=@A=B=C;D;EF=B	GC	;<=HHHHHHHHID:	GJHHHHHHHHHHHHEC	;<=	:=DAHHHHHHK					HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH				HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH																									-GL-<DEA		 	 	 	 5EA=M;GA	GA	5EA=M;GA	I=BENCD;=				HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH	 	 																									-GL-<DEA		



���������	
��
�
�����������

������������


���������
���������� �!"#�#�$#%&'()�*�+),-'..�.%&'()/01&'�2.�134�

56+�7879$8:$8;�<8=<>�?@A�  �((&B�C(')%D&�*,�((&�/�'16)��D62�D2.&3E�F�+�'DB� �,B�G2�*0�+�'D,�/�'16)��D62�D2.&3E�F����0�HB�!&��HB��2*0����0�H-/�'16)��D62�D2.&3E�I��.%6�DB�J�,'D�*%��.%6�D(/�'16)��D62�D2.&3�K �1'�%B�L(+�&D&�*)1'�%6/�'16)��D62�D2.&3<�&��&.%16D�)�M<;�C N@��'�D��'O6�J6.�(+'D0)�$�!&))6+�@&H�7�78792+�.PEQRSTUVWX�YZ[\�]̂ _[̀�ab[c[d_e]f�gbâ �ahe\[f]�ag�eZ]�i[̂]\ead]�j[\eb[ke�lkZaà�ma_bfn�ja�dae�k̀[ko�̀[do\�ab�ap]d�_q_kẐ ]de\hd̀]\\�rah�b]kacd[s]�eZ]�\]df]b�_df�odat�eZ]�kade]de�[\�\_g]n@�(D'D0B!�6&)6�)66�&��&.%6+�1��'�D�&D+�&16D+16D��(60&(+'D0��%6��'O6�)�(6&1'D0�&D+�(6�&'D'D0�!"#�166�'D0)u�(�-�,�'.�&..6))','�'�H2�v%6�1��'�D�w&)�-&))6+��D�@&H�7�78792J60&(+)Bx&D6))&�!"#�#�$#%&'(�



 May 8 2024 

 

Motion – Live Streaming and Retaining Parent Involvement Committee Meetings 

Written Notice – April 23 2024 

Vote - Passed May 2 2024 

 

LDSB Parent Involvement Committee – Amended Draft 

 

THAT the LDSB publicly broadcast live video of the PIC meetings; presenters and presentations, unless 
closure is specifically authorized under the Municipal Act and there is a real need to exclude the public; 
keep the recorded videos publicly accessible; and 

 

THAT the LDSB classify PIC recorded meetings as Archival under the LDSB Records & Information 
Management Manual to therefore ensure that the information is not destroyed; and 

 

THAT the Director or Board designate advise the PIC on any relevant policy updates or best practices 
required to implement this action and ensure compliance, such as a requirement to include a notice of 
live streaming at the commencement of each meeting. 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 Limestone District School Board is situated on the traditional 
territories of the Anishinaabe and Haudenosaunee. 

Robin Hutcheon, Chair | Krishna Burra, Director of Education and Secretary | Craig Young, Treasurer 

 

220 Portsmouth Ave., Kingston, ON  K7M 0G2 
P: 613-544-6920 | F: 613-544-6804 

TF: 1-800-267-0935 | TTY: 613-548-0279 
limestone.on.ca 

See Yourself in Limestone 

October 8, 2024 

 

Dear PIC Co-Chairs and the Broader PIC Committee, 

Thank you for your dedication, passion, and time serving on this invaluable committee in Limestone. In 
addition, thank you for your letter (dated May 8, 2024) based on the motion passed on May 2, 2024.   

In your letter of May 8, you indicated the following motion and recommendation to me was passed: 

“THAT the LDSB publicly broadcast live video of the PIC meetings; presenters and presentations, unless 
closure is specifically authorized under the Municipal Act and there is a real need to exclude the public; 
keep the recorded videos publicly accessible; and 

THAT the LDSB classify PIC recorded meetings as Archival under the LDSB Records & Information 
Management Manual to therefore ensure that the information is not destroyed; and 

THAT the Director or Board designate advise the PIC on any relevant policy updates or best practices 
required to implement this action and ensure compliance, such as a requirement to include a notice of 
live streaming at the commencement of each meeting.” 
 

First, I do have one clarification and assumption: in your first statement you reference a “publicly 
broadcast live video.”  At the moment, PIC meetings are a Microsoft (MS) Teams meeting for which 
meeting participants receive an invitation and can participate two-way, by speaking and hearing the 
meeting. In other words, everyone is a participant in the meeting, either online or in the room. A 
broadcast would mean people could view the meeting online, but some could not participate. My 
assumption is that the group is requesting we continue hosting these meetings as a two-way platform 
with MS Teams. If this is not the case, please let us know. If my assumption is correct, we will continue to 
provide MS Teams with two-way communication. It should be noted that for the purpose of recording, 
all participants could be visible and heard as part of a meeting. It is not logistically feasible for us to only 
have some participants heard or seen, while not showing or hearing others.  

Secondly, regarding recording videos of the meetings, this is occurring as part of the meeting support, 
and until the end of the 2023-2024 school year, we have provided a recording to a few individuals who 
have made the request. Based on your motion, it appears you want these recordings publicly accessible. 
At the start of the 2024-2025 school year, we started making Board Meetings, Policy, and Operations 
Committee Meetings, and PIC meetings available for six weeks after each meeting.  This will allow people 
who miss the meeting to view it after the fact within a few weeks of the meeting. Under our current 
Records Management procedures, we only have one formal record of meetings which is the written 
minutes. Consequently, the video recordings will have a disclaimer indicating they are not the official 



 
 
 

 
 Limestone District School Board is situated on the traditional 

territories of the Anishinaabe and Haudenosaunee. 
 
 

 

 
SeeYourselfinLimestone.ca 

record of the meeting, and they will be removed six weeks after each event. 

Lastly, regarding the third statement, it is imperative that a disclaimer be provided at the start of each 
meeting and shared with any guests or presenters in advance of the meeting. I would note that some 
presenters may not be willing to participate if there is a recording made of their presentation, or they 
may charge an additional amount if they are a paid speaker. This is something the committee would 
have to consider if you are looking at hosting a paid speaker at any point moving forward.  

In addition, participants would need to be made aware that any comments occurring in “sidebar” 
conversations in the room, or online, would be recorded and part of the video and AI transcription.  The 
fact that the video of the meeting would be publicly available for six weeks should also be provided to all 
participants and/or presenters at the start of each meeting.   

If I have misunderstood any components of the request, or there are questions, please let me know.  
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
Krishna Burra 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	ADP2522.tmp
	Agenda – Parent Involvement Committee
	Public Meeting – 6:00 p.m.
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
	3. DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES
	6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE
	7. CORRESPONDENCE
	8. ASSOCIATION UPDATES
	9. OTHER BUSINESS
	10. NEXT MEETING DATE
	11. ADJOURNMENT






